
 

1 
 

    

HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
 

 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 

Thursday – June 23, 2016 

5:00 p.m. 
 

 

 

 

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 

 

Call to Order – Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge 

 

Prayer – Dr. Terry Kirby, Senior Pastor Alpha Baptist Church 

 

Pledge of Allegiance – Commissioner Larry Carter 

 

Roll Call - County Clerk, Penny Petty 

 

 

 

Prepared under the direction of: 

Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



2 
 

 

Order # Vote Item 

1  Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 

 
a. Employee Years of Service 

 

2  Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
   

3  Appointments and Nominations (Commission  Chairman Rick Eldridge)  
  a. None 

 

4  Public Official Bonds (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 Vote a. Dr. Dale Lynch, Superintendent of Schools 

 

5  Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman John Smyth) 
 Vote 

Vote 
a. Approval of Consent Calendar Items 
b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items 
 

6  Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 Vote a. Consent Calendar 

 

7  Budget Committee (Chairman Herbert Harville) 
 Vote a. Approval of Budget Committee Action 

 
Vote b. Approval of Budget Committee Action 

 

8  Finance Committee (Chairman Herbert Harville) 
 Vote 

Vote 
 

Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

a. Approval of Monthly Checks – May 2016 
b. Hamblen County Fleet Plan 
c. Budget Amendments 

1. Fund #101 Various End of Year $821,729 
2. Fund #116 Various End of Year $20,006 
3. Fund #131 Various End of Year $7,231 
4. Fund #101 Jail $19,988  
5. Fund #122 Drug Enforcement $75,000 

d. Lease Agreement – State of Tennessee, Judge Beth Boniface Office Space 
e. Secures Technologies Contract 
f. Approval to Apply for COPs Grant 

 

9  Public Services Committee (Chairman Howard Shipley) 
 Vote 

 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

a. Morristown Utilities Systems Request to Use Cherokee Park Property 
b. Items to Surplus 

1. Sheriff Dept. 
2. I.T. Dept. 
3. Donation of Surplus Computer to Senior Citizens Center 

 

10  Public Comment – General (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 

11  Recess Meeting and Reconvene on Thursday, June 30, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. – Large Courtroom Hamblen County 
Courthouse (Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Regular Calendar Continued on Page 3 
Reconvene June 30, 2016 4:00 p.m. Third Floor Large Courtroom 

REGULAR CALENDAR 
       Thursday,  June 23/30, 2016  

              H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y  

2 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



3 
 

12  Resolutions 
  a. Conflict of Interest Statement (#1) 
 Vote b. Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in Hamblen County, Tennessee for Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2016 and ending 

June 30, 2017. 
  c. Conflict of Interest Statement (#2) 
 Vote d. Resolution Making Appropriations for the Various Fund Departments, Institutions, Offices and Agencies for 

Hamblen County, Tennessee for the Year Beginning July 1, 2016 and Ending June 30, 2017. 
  e. Conflict of Interest Statement (#3) 
 Vote f. Resolution Making Appropriations to Nonprofit, Charitable and Civic Organizations of Hamblen County, 

Tennessee for the Year Beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017. 
 Vote g. Resolution 16-12 to Increase Motor Vehicle Privilege Tax by $15 (Vote #1) 

 

13  Announcements /Informational Items/Upcoming Meeting Dates ( Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 

 
 

a. July 11, 2016 – Committee Meetings:  11:30 a.m. – Health Dept. Conference Room 
b. July 21, 2016 – County Commission Meeting:  5:00 p.m. – Courthouse Large Courtroom 

14  Adjournment (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 

 

 

  

REGULAR CALENDAR – June 23/30, 2016 

3 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



4 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



5 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



6 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



7 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Calendar & Rules Committee 

Monday, June 13, 2016 
Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
MINUTES 

 

 
Members Present: 
Howard Shipley Rick Eldridge Tim Goins Herbert Harville  
John Smyth     
 
Members Absent: 
Hubert Davis 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman John Smyth called the meeting to order at 12:15 p.m. 
 
Visitors 
None 
 
Review of Regular Calendar 
Motion (Herbert Harville/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the regular calendar as 
presented with the addition of the following: 

I. Finance Committee Item e. – Application for COPS Grant 
II. Public Services Committee – Donation of Surplus Computer to Senior Citizens Center 

 
 

Review of Consent Calendar 
Motion (Stancil Ford/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar items as 
presented. 
 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned 12:16 p.m. 
 
 

8 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, June 13, 2016  

Immediately Following Adjournment of Public Services Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman John Smyth 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman John Smyth 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business - Chairman John Smyth 

a. None 

 

 

4. New Business - Chairman John Smyth 

a. Review of Regular Calendar Items – Chairman John Smyth 

b. Review of Consent Calendar Items – Chairman John Smyth 

 

 

5. Adjournment – Chairman John Smyth 

 

John Smyth 

Chairman 

 

Hubert Davis 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Tim Goins 

Member 

 

Herbert Harville 

Member 

 

Howard Shipley 

Member 

 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  

C O M M I T T E E  

9 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 

4 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR                H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y               

Order # Item Placed From 

1  Approval of the Previous Month Minutes: 
Hamblen County Commission Meeting, - May 19, 2016 

 

Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge 

2  Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty 

3  Expenditure Reports – May 2016 Finance Committee 

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Report – May 2016 Finance Committee 

5 County Attorney Invoices – May 2016 Finance Committee 

6 Coroner’s Monthly  Report – May 2016 Finance Committee 

7 Budget Amendments Approved by County Mayor 
a. Fund #101, Accounting and Budgeting, $1,546 
b. Fund #101, County Clerk. - $2,090 
c. Fund #101, Other Finance - $1,131 
d. Fund #101, Courtroom Security - $2,400 
e. Fund #101, Courtroom Security - $5,500 
f. Fund #101, Drug Court - $1,596 
g. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $1,000 
h. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $500 
i. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $1,500 
j. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Dept. - $1,400 
k. Fund #101 Trustee - $2,514 
l. Fund #131 Administration - $4,500 
m. Fund #131 Highway and Bridge Maintenance - $11,800 
n. Fund #131 Highway and Bridge Maintenance - $10,000 

 

Finance Committee 

CONSENT CALENDAR – June 23, 2016   

10 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



11 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



12 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



13 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



14 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



15 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



16 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



17 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



18 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



19 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



20 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



21 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



22 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



23 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



24 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



25 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



26 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



27 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



28 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



29 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



30 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



31 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



32 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



33 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



34 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



35 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



36 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



37 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



38 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



39 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



40 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



41 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



42 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



43 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



44 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



45 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



46 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



47 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



48 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



49 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



50 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



51 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



52 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



53 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



54 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



55 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



56 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



57 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



58 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



59 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



60 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



61 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



62 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



63 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



64 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



65 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



66 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



67 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



68 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



69 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



70 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



71 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



72 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



73 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



74 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



75 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



76 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



77 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



78 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



79 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



80 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



81 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



82 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



83 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



84 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



85 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



86 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



87 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



88 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



89 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



90 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



91 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



92 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



93 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



94 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



95 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



96 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



97 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



98 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



99 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



100 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



101 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



102 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



103 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



104 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



105 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



106 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



107 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



108 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



109 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



110 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



111 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



112 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



113 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



114 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



115 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



116 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



117 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



118 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



119 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



120 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



121 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



122 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



123 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Budget Committee 

 
Monday, June 13, 2016 

Hamblen County Courthouse - Large Courtroom 
 

MINUTES 
 

Members Present: 
Rick Eldridge Dana Wampler Stancil Ford Johnny Walker Larry Carter Taylor Ward  
Randy DeBord Herbert Harville Tim Goins Joe Huntsman John Smyth Howard Shipley  

 
Members Absent:  
Louis “Doe” Jarvis, Hubert Davis 

 
Call to Order 
Chairman Herbert Harville called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Evan McKinley, Linda Noe,  
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
Approval of Budget Committee Action – Before Chair Harville asked for a motion to approve the budget Committee 
action for the FY 2016/2017 Budget Commissioner Walker questioned the appropriation the committee funded to 
HC*Excell, Helen Ross McNabb and the Industrial Development Board.  

Motion (John Smyth/Dana Wampler) to approve the Budget Committee Action for the FY 
2016/2017 Budget. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  10 Yes/2 No - Motion Passes 
 
Items of Interest 
None Stated 
 
Announcements 
None Stated 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Harville adjourned the meeting at 11:32 a.m. 

 Yes No Pass Abstain Absent 

1 Randy DeBord Larry Carter   Hubert Davis 

2 Rick Eldridge Johnny Walker   Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

3 Stancil Ford     

4 Tim Goins     

5 Herbert Harville     
6 Joe Huntsman, Sr.     

7 Howard Shipley     

8 John Smyth     

9 Dana Wampler     

10 Taylor Ward     

124 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 

Herbert Harville 

Chairman 

 

Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Hubert Davis 

Member 

 

Randy DeBord 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 

Member 

 

Tim Goins 

Member 

 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 

 

Howard Shipley 

Member 

 

John Smyth 

Member 

 

Johnny Walker 

Member 

 

Dana Wampler 

Member 

 

Taylor Ward 

Member 

 

 

 

 

 Hamblen County Government 

BUDGET COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, June 13, 2016 

11:30 a.m. 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Herbert Harville 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Herbert Harville 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. None 

 

 

 

4. New Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Approval of Budget Committee Action 

 

 

5. Announcements  – Chairman Herbert Harville 

 

 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Herbert Harville 

B U D G E T  C O M M I T T E E  

125 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



126 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



127 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



128 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



129 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



130 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



131 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



132 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



133 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



134 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



135 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



136 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



137 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



138 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



139 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Budget Committee 

 
Tuesday, May 10, 2016 

Hamblen County Courthouse - Large Courtroom 
 

MINUTES 
 

Members Present: 
Rick Eldridge Dana Wampler Stancil Ford Doe Jarvis Taylor Ward Johnny Walker Larry Carter 
Randy DeBord Herbert Harville Tim Goins Joe Huntsman Hubert Davis Howard Shipley John Smyth 

 
Members Absent:  
None 

 
Call to Order 
Chairman Herbert Harville called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
a. General Fund Summary – Mayor Bill Brittain reviewed the proposed budget for each category in the 

General Fund Budget.  Administrators of Elections, Jeff Gardner presented a special request to fund the 
purchase of Electronic Poll Books.   No action taken.  
 

Items of Interest 
None Stated 
 
Announcements 
Next Budget Committee Meeting will take place May 12, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. in the 3rd Floor Large Courtroom at 
the Hamblen County Courthouse. 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Harville adjourned the meeting at 5:36 p.m. 

140 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



141 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



142 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



143 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



144 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



145 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



146 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



147 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



148 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



149 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



150 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



151 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



152 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



153 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



154 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



155 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



156 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



157 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



158 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



159 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



160 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



161 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



162 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



163 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



164 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



165 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



166 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



167 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



168 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



169 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



170 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



171 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



172 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



173 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



174 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



175 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



176 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



177 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



178 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



179 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



180 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



181 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



182 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



183 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



184 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



185 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



186 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



187 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



188 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



189 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



190 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



191 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



192 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



193 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



194 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



195 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



196 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



197 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



198 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



199 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



200 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



201 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



202 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



203 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



204 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



205 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



206 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



207 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



208 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



209 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 3 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Finance Committee 

Monday, June 13, 2016 
Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
MINUTES 

Members Present: 
Herbert Harville Randy DeBord Rick Eldridge John Smyth  
Howard Shipley Stancil Ford Dana Wampler Larry Carter  
 
Members Absent:  
Louis “Doe” Jarvis, 
Hubert Davis 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Herbert Harville called the meeting to order at 11:33 a.m. 
 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Items Added to Agenda 
a. Add to Agenda Approval to Apply for COPS Grant Program 

  Motion (Stancil Ford/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to add to the Finance Committee Agenda  
  Item “e.” – Application for COPS Grant Program. 

 
Recurring Business 
a. Expenditure Reports - May 2016 (Information Only) 
b. Review of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of May 2016 

Motion (John Smyth/Stancil Ford, all in favor) to approve the May 2016 monthly checks 
submitted by the County Mayor’s Office. 

 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
a. Fleet Plan- Mayor Brittain explained that the Fleet Plan was put in place to create a structure for vehicle 

purchases and to use as a tool for budgeting purposes.  Commissioner Shipley and Commissioner Ford 
expressed that the fleet plan is used as an excuse for departments to purchase new vehicles whether needed 
or not and would like to see mileage and maintenance records of vehicles to be replaced. Commissioner 
Stancil Ford made the following motion:  

Motion (Stancil Ford/John Smyth, all in favor) to do away with the current Fleet Plan and 
require a representative from the department seeking approval of a vehicle replacement (new 
or used) come before the Hamblen County Legislative Body and provide mileage and 
maintenance records of the vehicle to be replaced.   

 
b. Budget Amendments:  

i. Fund #101 Various End of Year 2015/2016 $821,729 
Motion (John Smyth/Dana Wampler, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund 
#101 Various End of Year 2015/2016 in the amount $821,729. 

210 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 2 of 3 

 

i. Budget Amendment #116 Sanitation End of Year 2015/2016 $20,006 
Motion (Dana Wampler/John Smyth, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund 
#116 Sanitation Fund End of Year 2015/2016 in the amount of $20,006 

ii. Budget Amendment for Fund #131 End of Year 2015/2016 $7,231 
Motion (John Smyth/Larry Carter, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #131 
Highway End of Year 2015/2016 in the amount of $7,231. 

iii. Budget Amendment for Fund #101 Jail $19,988 
Motion (Howard Shipley/John Smyth, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund 
#101 Jail in the amount of $19,988. 

iv. Budget Amendment for Fund #122 Drug Enforcement $75,000 
Motion (Howard Shipley/John Smyth, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund 
#122 Drug Enforcement $75,000. 

 
c. Lease Agreement with State of Tennessee - Mayor Brittain presented the lease agreement between Hamblen 

County Government and the State of Tennessee to lease office space at the County Clerk Satellite office 
located at 2415 N. Davy Crockett Pkwy, Morristown, Tennessee.  Judge Beth Boniface will occupy 1860 square 
feet.  The lease is a two year term with a lease amount of $1,860 per month. 

Motion (John Smyth/Randy DeBord, all in favor, Larry Carter No) to approve the lease 
agreement between Hamblen County Government and the State of Tennessee to lease office 
space at the County Clerk Satellite office located at 2415 N. Davy Crockett Pkwy, Morristown, 
Tennessee. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  7 Yes/1 No – Motion Passes 
 

d. Secures Technologies Contract – Mayor Brittain and Sergeant Eddie Ingram presented the Secures 
Technologies contract to provide an inmate telecommunication system including maintenance services for the 
Hamblen County Jail.  

Motion (John Smyth/Randy DeBord, all in favor) to approve the contract for Secures 
Technologies to provide and maintain an inmate telecommunication system at the Hamblen 
County Jail. 

 
e. Application for COPS Grant Program – Mayor Brittain asked the committee for permission to apply for the US 

Department of Justice’s Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Program. Hamblen County meets the 
qualifications to apply for the grant with the addition of five (5) new positions in the Sheriff’s Department. 

Motion (Stancil Ford/Rick Eldridge, all in favor) to approve the application for the US 
Department of Justice’s Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Program. 
 
 

 

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report – May 2016 
b. County Attorney Invoices – May 2016   

 Yes No Pass Abstain Absent 

1 Herbert Harville Larry Carter   Hubert Davis 

2 Howard Shipley    Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

3 Randy DeBord     

4 Stancil Ford     

5 Rick Eldridge     

6 Dana Wampler     

7 John Smyth     

211 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 3 of 3 

 

c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – May 2016 
d. Budget Amendments Approved by County Mayor 

i. Fund #101, Accounting and Budgeting, $1,546 
ii. Fund #101, County Clerk. - $2,090 

iii. Fund #101, Other Finance - $1,131 
iv. Fund #101, Courtroom Security - $2,400 
v. Fund #101, Courtroom Security - $5,500 

vi. Fund #101, Drug Court - $1,596 
vii. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $1,000 

viii. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $500 
ix. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $1,500 
x. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Dept. - $1,400 

xi. Fund #101 Trustee - $2,514 
xii. Fund #131 Administration - $4,500 

xiii. Fund #131 Highway and Bridge Maintenance - $11,800 
xiv. Fund #131 Highway and Bridge Maintenance - $10,000 

 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Herbert Harville adjourned the meeting at 12:05 p.m. 

212 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 2 

 

   Hamblen County Government 

  FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, June 13, 2016 

Immediately Following the Adjournment of Budget Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Herbert Harville 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Herbert Harville 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Recurring Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Expenditure Reports – May 2016 (Information Only)  

b. Review of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office 

 

 

4. Old Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. None 

 

 

5. New Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Fleet Plan - Recommendation from Budget Committee – County Mayor Bill 

Brittain 

b. Budget Amendments  

i. Fund #101 Various End of Year $826,729 – Finance Director Michelle 

Woods 

ii. Fund #116 Sanitation End of Year $20,006 – Finance Director Michelle 

Woods 

iii. Fund #131 Highway Fund End of Year $7,231 – Finance Director 

Michelle Woods 

iv. Fund #101 Jail $19,988 – Finance Director Michelle Woods 

v. Fund #122 Drug Enforcement $75,000 – Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 

c. Lease Agreement - State of Tennessee Judge Beth Boniface Office Space  

2415 N. Davy Crockett Parkway – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

d. Secures Technologies Contract – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

 

 

6. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report – May 2016 

b. County Attorney Invoices – May 2016   

c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – May 2016 

d. Budget Amendments Approved by County Mayor 

i. Fund #101, Accounting and Budgeting, $1,546 

ii. Fund #101, County Clerk. - $2,090 

iii. Fund #101, Other Finance - $1,131 

iv. Fund #101, Courtroom Security - $2,400 

v. Fund #101, Courtroom Security - $5,500 

vi. Fund #101, Drug Court - $1,596 

vii. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $1,000 

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Herbert Harville 

Chairman 

 

Randy DeBord 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Hubert Davis 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 

Member 

 

Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

Member 

 

Howard Shipley 

Member 

 

John Smyth 

Member 

 

Dana Wampler 

Member 

 

213 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 2 of 2 

 

viii. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $500 

ix. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $1,500 

x. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Dept. - $1,400 

xi. Fund #101 Trustee - $2,514 

xii. Fund #131 Administration - $4,500 

xiii. Fund #131 Highway and Bridge Maintenance - $11,800 

xiv. Fund #131 Highway and Bridge Maintenance - $10,000 

 

 

7. Adjournment – Chairman Herbert Harville 

214 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



215 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



216 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



217 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



218 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



219 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



220 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



221 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



222 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



223 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



224 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



225 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



226 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



227 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



228 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



229 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



230 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



231 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



232 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



233 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



234 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



235 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



236 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



237 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



238 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



239 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



240 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



241 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



242 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



243 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



244 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



245 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



246 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



247 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 
Master Services Agreement - Page 1 of 10 

© Securus Technologies, Inc. - Proprietary & Confidential 

 
Master Services Agreement 

Hamblen County (TN) 
A002207 

 
This Master Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) is by and between Hamblen County, Tennessee (“you” or “Customer”) 
and Securus Technologies, Inc., (“we,” “us,” or “Provider”).  This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements (oral, 
written, or otherwise) that may have been made between the parties and shall be effective as of the last date signed by 
either party (the “Effective Date”).  

Whereas the Customer desires that Provider install an inmate telecommunication system and provide telecommunications 
and maintenance services according to the terms and conditions in this Agreement according to the Schedule and Work 
Orders, which are incorporated by reference into this Agreement;  

Whereas the Provider agrees to install the inmate telecommunications system and provide telecommunications and 
maintenance services according to the terms and conditions in this Agreement and the Schedule and Work Orders, which 
are incorporated by reference into this Agreement;  

Now therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Applications.  This Agreement specifies the general terms and conditions under which we will perform certain inmate-
related services and applications (the “Application(s)”) for you.  Additional terms and conditions with respect to the 
Applications will be specified in the schedules entered into by the parties and attached hereto (the “Schedules”).  The 
Schedules are incorporated into this Agreement and are subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  In the event 
of any conflict between this Agreement and a Schedule, the terms of the Schedule shall govern.  In the event of any conflict 
between any two Schedules for a particular Application, the latest in time shall govern. 

2. Use of Applications.  You grant us the exclusive right and license to install, maintain, and derive revenue from the 
Applications through our inmate systems (including, without limitation, the related hardware and software) (the “System”) 
located in and around the inmate confinement facilities identified on the Schedules (the “Facilities”).  You are responsible for 
the manner in which you and your respective users use the Applications.  Unless expressly permitted by a Schedule or 
separate written agreement with us, you will not resell the Applications or provide access to the Applications (other than as 
expressly provided in a particular Schedule), directly or indirectly, to third parties. During the term of this Agreement and 
subject to the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement, Provider shall be the sole and exclusive provider of 

existing and any future inmate related communications, whether fixed, mobile or otherwise, including but not limited to 
voice, video, and data (e.g., phone calls, video calls, messaging, prepaid calling cards, debit calling, and e-mail) and inmate 
software applications (e.g., automated grievance filing system, law library, etc.) at all existing correctional facilities under 
the authority of Customer in lieu of any other third party providing such inmate communications, including without 
limitation, Customer’s employees, agents, or subcontractors. 

3. Compensation.  Compensation for each Application, if any, and the applicable payment addresses are as stated in the 
Schedules.   

4. Term  The initial term of this Agreement (the “Initial Term”) shall begin on the Effective Date and shall end on the date 
that is sixty (60) months thereafter.  Unless one party delivers to the other written notice of non-renewal at least ninety (90) 
days before the end of the then current term, this Agreement shall automatically renew for successive periods of twelve (12) 
months each.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall continue to apply 
to each Schedule for so long as we continue to provide the Application to you after the expiration or earlier termination of 
this Agreement. 

5. Service Level Agreement and Limited Remedy.  We are committed to providing you with reliable, high quality 
Applications, and we offer certain assurances about the quality of our Applications (the “Service Level Agreement”).  The 
Service Level Agreement for each Application is as set forth in the applicable Schedule.  THE SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 
SETS FORTH THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES FOR FAILURE OR DEFECT OF AN APPLICATION.  WE DISCLAIM ALL 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE, AND 
NONINFRINGEMENT.   

6. Software License.  We grant you a personal, non-exclusive, non-transferable license (without the right to sublicense) to 
access and use certain proprietary computer software products and materials in connection with the Applications (the 
“Software”).  In connection therewith, Customer represents that (i) it will be responsible for distributing and assigning 
licenses to its end users, and (ii) it will monitor and ensure that its licensed end users comply with all Provider Use Terms 
and Conditions and as directed herein.  The Software includes any upgrades, modifications, updates, and additions to 
existing features that we implement in our discretion (the “Updates”).  Updates do not include additional features and 

248 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 
Master Services Agreement - Page 2 of 10 

© Securus Technologies, Inc. - Proprietary & Confidential 

significant enhancements to existing features.  You are the license holder of any third-party software products we obtain on 
your behalf.  You authorize us to provide or preinstall the third-party software and agree that we may agree to the third-
party End User License Agreements on your behalf. Your rights to use any third-party software product that we provide shall 
be limited by the terms of the underlying license that we obtained for such product. The Software is to be used solely for 
your internal business purposes in connection with the Applications at the Facilities.  You will not (i) permit any parent, 
subsidiary, affiliated entity, or third party to use the Software, (ii) assign, sublicense, lease, encumber, or otherwise transfer 
or attempt to transfer the Software or any portion thereof, (iii) process or permit to be processed any data of any other 
party with the Software, (iv) alter, maintain, enhance, disassemble, decompile, reverse engineer or otherwise modify the 
Software or allow any third party to do so, (v) connect the Software to any products that we did not furnish or approve in 
writing, or (vi) ship, transfer, or export the Software into any country, or use the Software in any manner prohibited by the 
export laws of the United States.  We are not liable with regard to any Software that you use in a prohibited manner. 

7. Ownership and Use.  The System, the Applications, and related records, data, and information (excepting recorded 
communications, for which you retain ownership) shall at all times remain our sole and exclusive property unless prohibited 
by law, in which event, we shall have the unlimited right to use such records, data, and information for investigative and law 
enforcement purposes.  However, during the term of this Agreement and for a reasonable period of time thereafter, we will 
provide you with reasonable access to the records.  We (or our licensors, if any) have and will retain all right, title, interest, 
and ownership in and to (i) the Software and any copies, custom versions, modifications, or updates of the Software, (ii) all 
related documentation, and (iii) any trade secrets, know-how, methodologies, and processes related to our Applications, the 
System, and our other products and services (the “Materials”).  The Materials constitute proprietary information and trade 

secrets of Provider and its licensors, whether or not any portion thereof is or may be the subject of a valid copyright or 
patent.    

8. Legality/Limited License Agreement.   For services related to Applications which may allow you to monitor and 
record inmate or other administrative telephone calls, or transmit or receive inmate electronic messages (“e-mail”); by 
providing the Application, we make no representation or warranty as to the legality of recording or monitoring inmate or 
administrative telephone calls or transmitting or receiving inmate e-mail messages.  For the purposes of Paragraph 9 below, 
relating to confidentiality and non-disclosure, the investigative or prosecutorial use, whether in Court or otherwise of any 
inmate message, call , or recording when properly authorized shall not constitute a breach of the confidentiality and non-
disclosure terms of paragraph 9.  Further, you retain custody and ownership of all recordings, and inmate e-mail messages; 
however you grant us a perpetual limited license to compile, store, and access recordings or inmate calls and access inmate 
e-mail messages for purposes of (i) complying with the requests of officials at the Facility, (ii) disclosing information to 
requesting law enforcement and correctional officials as they may require for investigative, penological or public safety 
purposes, (iii) performing billing and collection functions, or (iv)  maintaining equipment and quality control purposes.  This 
license does not apply to recordings of inmate calls or e-mail messages with their attorneys or to recordings or e-mail 
messages protected from disclosure by other applicable privileges. 
9. Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure.  The System, Applications, and related call records and information (the 
“Confidential Information”) shall at all times remain confidential to Provider.  You agree that you will not disclose such 
Confidential Information to any third party without our prior written consent.  Because you will be able to access confidential 
information of third parties that is protected by certain federal and state privacy laws through the Software and Applications, 
you shall only access the Software with computer systems that have effective firewall and anti-virus protection.   

10. Claims.  To the fullest extent allowed by applicable law, each party by itself and/or its employees, agents, or contractors 
agrees to be responsible for any loss, cost, claim, liability, damage, and expense (including, without limitation, reasonable 
attorney’s fees and expenses) (collectively “Claims”) arising out of (i) a breach of its own representations, warranties, and/or 
covenants contained herein, or (ii) gross negligence or  willful misconduct, or (iii) actual or alleged intellectual property 
infringement.     

Furthermore, the parties understand and agree that each one is subject to federal, state, and local laws and regulations, and 
each party bears the burden of its own compliance.  Provider agrees to install and implement the Inmate Telephone System 
according to the law governing Provider, the instruction it receives from Customer as to Customer’s requirements under the 
law, and according to Customer’s facility’s demographics.   

11. Insurance.  We maintain comprehensive general liability insurance having limits of not less than $2,000,000.00 in the 

aggregate.  You agree to provide us with reasonable and timely written notice of any claim, demand, or cause of action 
made or brought against you arising out of or related to the utilization of the Applications and the System in which the 
Provider is brought in as a co-defendant in the Claim.  We have the right to defend any such claim, demand, or cause of 
action at our sole cost and expense and within our sole and exclusive discretion.  You agree not to compromise or settle any 
claim or cause of action arising out of or related to the use of the Applications or System without our prior written consent, 
and you are required to assist us with our defense of any such claim, demand, or cause of action. 

12. Default and Termination.  If either party defaults in the performance of any obligation under this Agreement, then the 
non-defaulting party shall give the defaulting party written notice of its default setting forth with specificity the nature of the 
default.  If the defaulting party fails to cure its default within thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice of default, then the 
non-defaulting party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice and pursue all 
other remedies available to the non-defaulting party, either at law or in equity.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the thirty 
(30) day cure period shall be extended to ninety (90) days if the default is not reasonably susceptible to cure within such 

249 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 
Master Services Agreement - Page 3 of 10 

© Securus Technologies, Inc. - Proprietary & Confidential 

thirty (30) day period, but only if the defaulting party has begun to cure the default during the thirty (30) day period and 
diligently pursues the cure of such default.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if you breach your obligations in the section 
entitled “Software License” or the section entitled “Confidentiality”, then we shall have the right to terminate this Agreement 
immediately. 

13. Limitation of Liability.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER PARTY 
SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, LOSS OF PROFITS OR 
INCOME, LOST OR CORRUPTED DATA, OR LOSS OF USE OR OTHER BENEFITS, HOWSOEVER CAUSED AND EVEN IF DUE 
TO THE PARTY’S NEGLIGENCE, BREACH OF CONTRACT, OR OTHER FAULT, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF 
THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.  OUR AGGREGATE LIABILITY TO YOU RELATING TO OR ARISING OUT OF THIS 
AGREEMENT, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT WE PAID YOU DURING 
THE TWELVE (12) MONTH PERIOD BEFORE THE DATE THE CLAIM AROSE. 

14. Uncontrollable Circumstance.  We reserve the right to renegotiate or terminate this Agreement upon sixty (60) days 
advance written notice if circumstances outside our control related to the Facilities (including, without limitation, changes in 
rates, regulations, or operations mandated by law; material reduction in inmate population or capacity; material changes in 
jail policy or economic conditions; acts of God; actions you take for security reasons (such as lock-downs)) negatively impact 
our business; however, we shall not unreasonably exercise such right. Further, Customer acknowledges that Provider’s 
provision of the services is subject to certain federal, state or local regulatory requirements and restrictions which are 
subject to change from time-to-time and nothing contained herein to the contrary shall restrict Provider from taking any 
steps necessary to perform in compliance therewith.  

15. Injunctive Relief.  Both parties agree that a breach of any of the obligations set forth in the sections entitled “Software 
License,” “Ownership and Use,” and “Confidentiality” would irreparably damage and create undue hardships for the other 
party.  Therefore, the non-breaching party shall be entitled to immediate court ordered injunctive relief to stop any apparent 
breach of such sections, such remedy being in addition to any other remedies available to such non-breaching party.   

16. Force Majeure.  Either party may be excused from performance under this Agreement to the extent that performance is 
prevented by any act of God, war, civil disturbance, terrorism, strikes, supply or market, failure of a third party’s 
performance, failure, fluctuation or non-availability of electrical power, heat, light, air conditioning or telecommunications 
equipment, other equipment failure or similar event beyond its reasonable control; provided, however that the affected 
party shall use reasonable efforts to remove such causes of non-performance. 

17. Notices.  Any notice or demand made by either party under the terms of this Agreement or under any statute shall be in 
writing and shall be given by personal delivery; registered or certified U.S. mail, postage prepaid; or commercial courier 
delivery service, to the address below the party’s signature below, or to such other address as a party may designate by 
written notice in compliance with this section.  Notices shall be deemed delivered as follows: personal delivery – upon 
receipt; U.S. mail – five days after deposit; and courier – when delivered as shown by courier records. 

18. No Third-party Beneficiary Rights. The parties do not intend to create in any other individual or entity the status of a 
third-party beneficiary, and this Agreement shall not be construed so as to create such status. The rights, duties, and 
obligations contained herein shall operate only between the parties and shall inure solely to their benefit.  The provisions of 
this Agreement are intended to assist only the parties in determining and performing their obligations hereunder, and the 
parties intend and expressly agree that they alone shall have any legal or equitable right to seek to enforce this Agreement, 
to seek any remedy arising out of a party's performance or failure to perform any term or condition of this Agreement, or to 
bring an action for the breach of this Agreement. 

19. Miscellaneous.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Tennessee.  No waiver by either party of any event of default under this Agreement shall operate as a waiver of any 
subsequent default under the terms of this Agreement.  If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or 
unenforceable, the validity or enforceability of the other provisions shall remain unaffected.  This Agreement shall be binding 
upon and inure to the benefit of Provider and Customer and their respective successors and permitted assigns.  Except for 
assignments to our affiliates or to any entity that succeeds to our business in connection with a merger or acquisition, 
neither party may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.  Each signatory to this 
Agreement warrants and represents that he or she has the unrestricted right and requisite authority to enter into and 
execute this Agreement, to bind his or her respective party, and to authorize the installation and operation of the System.  
Provider and Customer each shall comply, at its own expense, with all applicable laws and regulations in the performance of 
their respective obligations under this Agreement and otherwise in their operations.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
deemed or construed by the parties or any other entity to create an agency, partnership, or joint venture between Customer 
and Provider.  This Agreement cannot be modified orally and can only be modified by a written instrument signed by all 
parties.  The parties’ rights and obligations, which by their nature would extend beyond the termination, cancellation, or 
expiration of this Agreement, shall survive such termination, cancellation, or expiration (including, without limitation, any 
payment obligations for services or equipment received before such termination, cancellation, or expiration).  This 
Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be fully effective as an original, and all of which together 
shall constitute one and the same instrument.  Each party agrees that delivery of an executed copy of this Agreement by 
facsimile transmission or by PDF e-mail attachment shall have the same force and effect as hand delivery with original 
signatures.  Each party may use facsimile or PDF signatures as evidence of the execution and delivery of this Agreement to 

250 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 
Master Services Agreement - Page 4 of 10 

© Securus Technologies, Inc. - Proprietary & Confidential 

the same extent that original signatures can be used.  This Agreement, together with the exhibits and Schedules, constitutes 
the entire agreement of the parties regarding the subject matter set forth herein and supersedes any prior or 
contemporaneous oral or written agreements or guarantees regarding the subject matter set forth herein. 

251 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 
Master Services Agreement - Page 5 of 10 

© Securus Technologies, Inc. - Proprietary & Confidential 

EXECUTED as of the Effective Date. 

CUSTOMER: 

Hamblen County, Tennessee 

 

By:        

Name:       

Title:       

Date:       

Customer’s Notice Address: 

510 Allison Street 
Morristown, Tennessee  37814 

PROVIDER:  

Securus Technologies, Inc. 

 

By:        

Name: Robert Pickens 

Title: President 

Date:       

Provider’s Notice Address: 

14651 Dallas Parkway, Suite 600 
Dallas, Texas 75254 
Attention:  General Counsel 

Phone:  (972) 277-0300 

 

Provider’s Payment Address: 

14651 Dallas Parkway, Suite 600 
Dallas, Texas 75254 
Attention:  Accounts Receivable 

   

 

Please return signed contract to: 

14651 Dallas Parkway 
Sixth Floor 
Dallas, Texas 75254 

Attention:  Contracts Administrator 

Phone:  (972) 277-0300 

252 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

Master Services Agreement - Page 6 of 10 
© Securus Technologies, Inc. - Proprietary & Confidential 

 

Schedule 
Hamblen County (TN) 

This Schedule is between Securus Technologies, Inc. (“we” or “Provider”), and Hamblen County, Tennessee (“you” or 
“Customer”) and is part of and governed by the Master Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) executed by the parties.  The 
terms and conditions of the Agreement are incorporated herein by reference. This Schedule shall be coterminous with the 
Agreement (“Schedule Effective Date”). 

A. Applications.  We will provide the following Applications: 

CALL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

DESCRIPTION: 

Secure Call Platform:  Secure Call Platform (“SCP”) provides through its centralized system automatic placement of calls by 
inmates without the need for conventional live operator services. In addition, SCP has the ability to do the following: (a) 

monitor and record inmate calls, (b) prevent monitoring and recording of private calls (i.e., attorney client calls, clergy calls, 
or other calls as approved and implemented by you); private number settings allow you to mark these calls not to be 
monitored or recorded, and you are solely responsible for identifying, approving and disabling requests for private 
treatment; (c) automatically limit the duration of each call to a certain period designated by us, (d) maintain call detail 
records in accordance with our standard practices, (e) automatically shut the System on or off, and (f) allow free calls to the 
extent required by applicable law.  We will be responsible for all billing and collections of inmate calling charges but may 
contract with third parties to perform such functions.  SCP will be provided at the Facilities specified in the chart below. 

COMPENSATION:  

Collect Calls.  We will pay you commission (the “Commission”) based on the Gross Revenues that we earn through the 
completion of collect calls, excluding interstate calls, placed from the Facilities as specified in the chart below.  “Gross 
Revenues” shall mean all gross billed revenues relating to completed collect calls generated by and through the Inmate 
Telecommunications System.  Regulatory required and other items such as federal, state and local charges, taxes and fees, 
including transaction funding fees, transaction fees, credits, billing recovery fees, charges billed by non-LEC third parties, 
and promotional programs are excluded from revenue to the Provider.  We shall remit the Commission for a calendar month 
to you on or before the 30th day after the end of the calendar month in which the calls were made (the “Payment Date”).  
All Commission payments shall be final and binding upon you unless we receive written objection within sixty (60) days after 
the Payment Date.  Your payment address is as set forth in the chart below.  You shall notify us in writing at least sixty (60) 
days before a Payment Date of any change in your payment address.   

Where permitted by law, when calculating commissions owed, $0.11 per call will be deducted from the “per minute” call 
charge for all calls (excluding interstate).  Customer understands and acknowledges that the $0.11 per call minute exclusion 
is non-commissionable and will be withheld from gross billed revenues calculation.  Further, if permitted by state and federal 
regulatory requirements, the per-minute call charge will be increased by $0.11 for all calls (excluding interstate).  

FACILITIES AND RELATED SPECIFICATIONS: 

Facility Name and Address 
Type of Call 
Management 

Service 

Commission 
Percentage 

Revenue Base for 
Calculation of 
Commission 

Commission Payment 
Address 

Hamblen County Jail 
510 Allison Street 
Morristown, TN  37814 

SCP 70%* Gross Revenues --SAME-- 

*Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Agreement, in accordance with Federal 
Communications Commission 47 CFR Part 64 [WC Docket No. 12-375; FCC 13-113] – Rates for Interstate 
Calling Services - effective February 11, 2014, no commission shall be paid on revenues earned through the 
completion of interstate calls of any type placed from the Facility(s). 

CENTRALIZED NET CENTRIC, VOIP, DIGITAL TRANSMITTED CALL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

DESCRIPTION: 

Secure Calling Platform User Interface.  We will provide you with the Software regarding the Secure Calling Platform 
Interface (“S-Gate User Interface”) which may be used only on computers and other equipment that meets or exceeds the 
specifications in the chart below, which we may amend from time to time (“Compatible Equipment”).  Customer represents 

253 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

Master Services Agreement - Page 7 of 10 
© Securus Technologies, Inc. - Proprietary & Confidential 

that (i) it will be responsible for distributing and assigning licenses to its end users; (ii) it will use the SCP User Interface for 
lawful purposes and shall not transmit, retransmit or store material in violation of any federal or state laws or regulation; 
and (iii) it will monitor and ensure that its licensed end users comply with all Provider Use Terms and Conditions and as 

directed herein.   

WORKSTATION REQUIREMENTS 

Processor 2 gigahertz (GHz) or higher processor 

Operating System Windows XP*, Windows Vista, Windows 7 

Browser Internet Explorer 8, 9 or 10 (newer versions are not supported) 

Memory 
At least 1 gigabyte (GB) of RAM (2GB recommended) - use of 
Windows 7 may require additional memory 

Drive CD-RW or DVD-RW drive 

Display Super VGA (1,024 x 768) or higher resolution video adapter 

Peripherals Keyboard and Microsoft Mouse or compatible pointing device 

Internet High speed internet access (dial up is not supported) 

Installed Software 

Microsoft Silverlight 4.0 or newer, Microsoft .NET Framework 4, 
Adobe Reader 9.5 or newer, Microsoft Office Excel Viewer, Quick 
Time 7 or newer, Windows Media Player, Antivirus, WinZip or other 
zip utility 

*XP Media center edition not supported 

 
SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

We agree to repair and maintain the System in good operating condition (ordinary wear and tear excepted), including, 
without limitation, furnishing all parts and labor. All such maintenance shall be conducted in accordance with the service 
levels in Items 1 through 10 below.  All such maintenance shall be provided at our sole cost and expense unless 
necessitated by any misuse of, or destruction, damage, or vandalism to any premises equipment by you (not inmates at the 
Facilities), in which case, we may recoup the cost of such repair and maintenance through either a Commission deduction or 
direct invoicing, at our option.  You agree to promptly notify us in writing after discovering any misuse of, or destruction, 
damage, or vandalism to, the said equipment.  If any portion of the System is interfaced with other devices or software 
owned or used by you or a third party, then we shall have no obligation to repair or maintain such other devices or 

software. This SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT does not apply to any provided Openworkstation(s) (see below).   For the 
services contemplated hereunder, we may provide, based upon the facilities requirements, two types of workstations 
(personal computer/desktop/laptop/terminal):  The “Openworkstation” is an open non-secured workstation which permits 
administrative user rights for facility personnel and allows the facilities an ability to add additional third-party software.  
Ownership of the Openworkstation is transferred to the facility along with a three-year product support plan with the 
hardware provider. We have no obligation to provide any technical and field support services for an Openworkstation.  
CUSTOMER IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF ANY OPENWORKSTATION(S).” 

1. Outage Report; Technical Support.  If either of the following occurs: (a) you experience a System outage or malfunction 
or (b) the System requires maintenance (each a “System Event”), then you will promptly report the System Event to our 
Technical Support Department (“Technical Support”).  You may contact Technical Support 24 hours a day, seven days a 
week (except in the event of planned or emergency outages) by telephone at 866-558-2323, by email at 
TechnicalSupport@securustech.net, or by facsimile at 800-368-3168. We will provide you commercially reasonable notice, 
when practical, before any Technical Support outage.   

2. Priority Classifications.  Upon receipt of your report of a System Event, Technical Support will classify the System Event 
as one of the following three priority levels: 

“Priority 1” 30% or more of the functionality of the System is adversely affected by the System Event. 

“Priority 2” 5% - 29% of the functionality of the System is adversely affected by the System Event.   

“Priority 3” 5% or less of the functionality of the System is adversely affected by the System Event.  
Single and multiple phones related issues. 

3. Response Times.  After receipt of notice of the System Event, we will respond to the System Event within the following 
time periods: 

Priority 1 2 hours 

Priority 2 24 hours 

Priority 3 72 hours 

254 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

Master Services Agreement - Page 8 of 10 
© Securus Technologies, Inc. - Proprietary & Confidential 

4. Response Process.  In the event of a System Event, where the equipment is located on Customer premises, Technical 
Support will either initiate remote diagnosis and correction of the System Event or dispatch a field technician to the Facility 
(in which case the applicable regional dispatcher will contact you with the technician’s estimated time of arrival), as 

necessary.  In the event a System Event occurs in the centralized SCP system, technical support will initiate remote 
diagnosis and correction of the System Event.  

5. Performance of Service.  All of our repair and maintenance of the System will be done in a good and workmanlike 
manner at no cost to you except as may be otherwise set forth in the Agreement.  Any requested modification or upgrade to 
the System that is agreed upon by you and us may be subject to a charge as set forth in the Agreement and will be 
implemented within the time period agreed by the parties.   

6. Escalation Contacts.  Your account will be monitored by the applicable Territory Manager and Regional Service Manager.  
In addition, you may use the following escalation list if our response time exceeds 36 hours: first to the Technical Support 
Manager or Regional Service Manager, as applicable, then to the Director of Field Services, then to the Executive Director, 
Service. 

7. Notice of Resolution.  After receiving internal notification that a Priority 1 System Event has been resolved, a technician 
will contact you to confirm resolution.  For a Priority 2 or 3 System Event, a member of our customer satisfaction team will 
confirm resolution.   

8. Monitoring.  We will monitor our back office and validation systems 24 hours a day, seven days a week. 

9. Required IGR.  You are responsible for providing a dedicated isolated grounded receptacle (“IGR”) for use in connection 
with the primary System.  Upon request we will provide you with the specifications for the IGR.  If you are unable to or do 
not provide the IGR, then we will provide the IGR on a time and materials basis at the installer’s then-current billing rates, 
provided that we are not responsible for any delay caused by your failure to provide the IGR. 

10. End-User Billing Services and Customer Care.  Our Securus Correctional Billing Services department will maintain 
dedicated customer service representatives to handle end-user issues such as call blocking or unblocking and setting up 
end-user payment accounts.  The customer service representatives will be available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week by 
telephone at 800-844-6591, via chat by visiting our website www.securustech.net, and by facsimile at 972-277-0714.  In 
addition, we will maintain an automated inquiry system on a toll-free customer service phone line that will be available to 
end-users 24 hours a day, 7 days a week to provide basic information and handle most routine activities.  We will also 
accept payments from end-users by credit card, check, and cash deposit (such as by money order, MoneyGram or Western 
Union transfer). 

INSTANT PAY™ PROGRAM 
DESCRIPTION 

The Instant Pay™ promotional program optimizes the call routing at Facilities by connecting as many calls as possible. If a 
call is attempted but there is no account or calling card open or in use to pay for the call, the call can be routed to the 
Instant Pay Program. The Instant Pay Program will offer the called party additional options to connect the call as well as 
provide information and promotional messaging on how to create a prepaid AdvanceConnect™ Account.   

COMPENSATION 

Pay Now™. Pay Now™ is an instant paid payment product available to facilities that have the Instant Pay promotional 
calling program installed that allows the called party to instantly pay for a single call using a debit or credit card in real-time 
as the call is being initiated.   With Pay Now™, the called party may immediately pay using a credit or debit card for one 
single call or may elect to setup and / or fund a prepaid AdvanceConnect account.  Provider will compensate Customer at a 
rate of one and 60/100 dollars ($1.60) for each call accepted and paid for using Pay Now™.  Pay Now™ is not subject to any 
other compensation. 

Text2Connect™.  Text2Connect™ is a promotional program designed to get inmates in touch with Friends and Family 
members quickly and to encourage them to set up a prepaid AdvanceConnect™ account. If (a) an inmate attempts a call to 
a mobile phone, (b) the facility allows calls to mobile phones, and (c) the call cannot be billed by Provider, then call control 
will be assumed by our third-party provider. Our third-party provider will prompt the called party to double opt-in to accept 
and confirm the charges for a premium SMS text message and continue the call. Charges for the message are billed by the 
called party’s mobile provider on their mobile phone bill. The called party receives a text message receipt for the call charges 
and is given instructions on how to open a prepaid AdvanceConnect™ account. Text2Connect™ is available through our 
third-party processor who maintains relationships with select mobile phone companies around the country and manages the 
connection. 

Text2Connect™ promotional calls are not commissionable, and Provider will pay Customer a bonus payment of thirty cents 
($0.30) for each transaction fee billed and collected by the wireless carrier completed through the Text2Connect™ platform.  
Bonus payments for each applicable connection will be added to your existing monthly commission statement.  
Text2Connect™ is not subject to any other compensation. 

255 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar

http://www.securustech.net/


 

 

Master Services Agreement - Page 9 of 10 
© Securus Technologies, Inc. - Proprietary & Confidential 

CALLING RATES 

Provider will charge rates that are in compliance with state and federal regulatory requirements.  International rates, if 
applicable, will vary by country.    

256 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

Master Services Agreement - Page 10 of 10 
© Securus Technologies, Inc. - Proprietary & Confidential 

 
Exhibit A: Customer Statement of Work 

Hamblen County (TN) 

 
This Customer Statement of Work is made part hereto and governed by the Master Services Agreement (the 
“Agreement”) executed between Securus Technologies, Inc. (“we” or “Provider”), and Hamblen County, Tennessee (“you” or 
“Customer”). The terms and conditions of said Agreement are incorporated herein by reference. This Customer Statement of 
Work shall be coterminous with the Agreement. 

A. Applications.  The parties agree that the Applications listed in the Service Schedule or below shall be provided and in 
accordance with the Service Level Agreements as described in the applicable section of the Service Schedule to the 
Agreement.  

B. Equipment.  We will provide the equipment/Applications in connection with the SCP services needed to support the 
required number and type of phones and other components, one (1) public lobby phone for free 3-minute calls, and storage 
for 30 days/purge.  Additional equipment or applications will be installed only upon mutual agreement by the parties, and 
may incur additional charges.      

 

EXECUTED as of the Schedule Effective Date. 

CUSTOMER: 

Hamblen County, Tennessee 

 

By:        

Name:       

Title:       

 

PROVIDER:  

Securus Technologies, Inc. 

 

By:        

Name: Robert Pickens 

Title: President 

 

 

Please return signed contract to: 

14651 Dallas Parkway 
Sixth Floor 
Dallas, Texas 75254 

Attention:  Contracts Administrator 

Phone:  (972) 277-0300 

 
 

257 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



258 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



May 2016

Permit Date Applicant Type Address Construction Permit SW Plumbing Mech. Gas Total Tax Map Group Parcel

14-495 5/2/16 Barnard addition 1152 Nathan Drive 37813 $30,000.00 $288.00 $288.00 058P A 016.05

14-496 5/2/16 Bivens pool 1725 Hindley Road 37814 $68,604.00 $50.00 $50.00 049 009.33

14-497 5/3/16 Galucki accessory building 512 Beechwood Circle 37814 $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 040O C 050.00

14-498 5/5/16 Bullington accessory building 603 Meadow Drive 37891 $17,000.00 $336.00 $336.00 013 059.00

14-499 5/6/16 Miller house (3392 sq ft) 2786 Kidwell Ridge Road 37814 $350,000.00 $1,865.60 $100.00 $75.00 $20.00 $2,060.60 031 pt of 002.07

14-500 5/6/16 Rogers addition 1823 Roe Junction Road 37813 $7,000.00 $185.00 $185.00 049L B 021.00

14-501 5/9/16 Williams accessory building 3450 Boatmans Mtn Road 37814 $6,000.00 $150.00 $150.00 016 012.01

14-502 5/9/16 Patterson covered porch 709 New Poplar Ridge Road 37877 $3,000.00 $160.00 $160.00 047K 019.00

14-503 5/10/16 Carlyle house (1505 sq ft) 822 Rouse Road 37813 $150,000.00 $849.75 $100.00 $90.00 $20.00 $1,059.75 057 096.04

14-504 5/11/16 Rader covered porch 7223 Sugarwood Drive 37877 $8,430.00 $60.00 $60.00 054G B 033.00

14-505 5/12/16 Scott accessory building 3934 Bruce Street 37814 $9,000.00 $220.00 $220.00 040E A 007.00

14-506 5/13/16 Hunter pool 820 Fox Trott Lane 37877 $5,300.00 $50.00 $50.00 047F A 017.00

14-507 5/16/16 Ridley garage 572 Cedar Creek Road $5,000.00 $216.00 $216.00 018N B 002.00

14-508 5/16/16 White storage building 8858 County Line Road 37711 $5,900.00 $84.00 $84.00 021 013.00

14-509 5/23/16 Robbins house (2298 sq ft) 4728 Union Grove Road 37860 $140,000.00 $1,249.00 $100.00 $85.00 $20.00 $1,454.00 044 020.01

14-510 5/23/16 Kinsler enclosing carport 4121 Cameron Road 37814 $8,000.00 $144.00 $144.00 040 009.00

14-511 5/24/16 Byrum accessory building 1571 Slop Creek Road 37860 $10,000.00 $216.00 $216.00 035 048.00

14-512 5/26/16 Lemka addition 2822 Clearview Road 37814 $50,000.00 $424.00 $45.00 $469.00 032 138.00

Total 17 Total: $873,934.00 $6,547.35 $300.00 $295.00 $60.00 $0.00 $7,202.35

Running Total 181 $11,713,853.00 $82,242.64 $4,100.00 $3,795.00 $795.00 $175.00 $91,107.64

ETHRA Monthly YTD

Total No. Amount Total HOMES 0 0

Copies and Miscellaneous $7.00 $0.00 May

Re-Zoning Request 2 $75.00 $150.00 Grand 

Variance Request / Site Plan 1 $50.00 $50.00 Total: $7,752.35

Plat Approval 2 $150.00 $300.00

3 lots or more Land Disturbance/Development $100.00 $0.00 2014-2015

Use on Review 1 $50.00 $50.00  Running

Refunds $0.00

Total Collected $550.00 Total: $98,158.64

Running Total Collected $7,051.00

259 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



260 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



261 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



262 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



263 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



264 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



265 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



266 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



267 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



268 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



269 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



270 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



271 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



272 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



273 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



274 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



275 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



276 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



277 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



278 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



279 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



280 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



281 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



282 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



283 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



284 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



285 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



286 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 2 
 

Hamblen County Government 
Public Services Committee 

Monday, June 13, 2016 
Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

  
MINUTES 

 

Members Present:     
Randy DeBord Tim Goins Rick Eldridge Larry Carter  
Stancil Ford Joe Huntsman, Sr. John Smyth Johnny Walker  
 
Members Absent:   Hubert Davis 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Shipley called the meeting to order at 12:06 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee  
None 
 
Old Business 
a. None 

 
New Business 
a. Morristown Utility Systems Request to Use Cherokee Park Property – Morristown Utility Systems Water 

Operations Manager Mike Howard presented the request to use a piece of Cherokee Park property next 
to the existing Spring Creek Pump Station across the street from the campground to build a sewer 
equalization basin to stop the overflow of the Spring Creek Pump Station during major rain events by 
diverting water into the tank instead of overflowing into Cherokee Lake.  Cherokee Park Manager Frank 
Parker offered his recommendation to proceed with the project. 

Motion (John Smyth/Joe Huntsman, Sr, all in favor) to allow Morristown Utility Systems to use of 
Cherokee Park property to build a sewer equalization basin to stop the overflow of the Spring 
Creek Pump Station into Cherokee Lake. 
 

b. Items for Surplus 
I. Sheriff’s Dept.  

Motion (John Smyth/Stancil Ford, all in favor) to surplus one Hobart Slicer serial #561-173-
892 Model #281D and one Eagle Hot Bar (serial #s are unreadable) 

II. I.T. Department: 
Motion (John Smyth/Johnny Walker, all in favor) to surplus the following electronic 
equipment from the I.T. Department: 

Dell Dimension 5150 D8XZP91 Circuit Court 

Dell Optiplex 330 J4QTLG1 Circuit Court 

HP Pro Desk 6005 MXL0240ZB6 Archives  

HP Pro Desk 6005 MXL0240ZB4 Archives 

Dell Optiplex 380 JRVJJM1 County Mayor 

Dell Vostro 200 30QL9G1 Planning 

Dell Optiplex 320 F5RCVC1 Circuit Court 

Dell Optiplex 330 4BRS0G1 County Mayor 

HP DeskJet 6840 Not Available Property Assessor 

Iomega NAS Not Available County Mayor 

Dell Optiplex 320 J3C1DD1 Planning 

287 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 2 of 2 
 

III. Mayor Brittain requested approval to donate surplus computer to Senior Citizens Center 
Motion (John Smyth/Stancil Ford, all in favor) to approve the donation of a surplus 
computer to the Senior Citizens Center. 

 
Items of Interest  
a. None 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Shipley adjourned the meeting at 12:15 p.m. 
 

288 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

 

   Hamblen County Government 

  PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, June 13, 2016 

Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Howard Shipley 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Howard Shipley

 (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. None 

 

 

4. New Business – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. Morristown Utility Systems Request to Use Cherokee Park Property 

b. Items for Surplus 

i. Sheriff’s Dept. 

ii. IT Dept. 

 

 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. None 

 

 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Howard Shipley 

PUBLIC SE RVI CES 

COMMITTEE  

Howard Shipley 

Chairman 

 

Tim Goins 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Hubert Davis 

Member 

 

Randy DeBord 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 

Member 

 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 

 

John Smyth 

Member 

 

Johnny Walker 

Member 

 

289 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



290 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



291 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



292 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



293 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION FIXING THE TAX LEVY IN  
HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE  

FOR FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 
 
 
 SECTION 1.  BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Hamblen 
County, Tennessee, assembled in regular session on this 30th day of June, 2016, that the 
combined property tax rate for Hamblen County, Tennessee for the year beginning July 1, 
2016, shall be $1.90 on each $100 of taxable property inside the corporate limits of the City 
of Morristown and $2.13 on each $100 of taxable property outside the corporate limits of the 
City of Morristown, which is to provide revenue for each of the following funds and 
otherwise conform to the following tax levies: 
 
 

FUND  Inside Rate  Outside Rate 
  General  $          0.63  $          0.63 
  General Debt Service              0.31              0.31 
  General Purpose School         0.96         0.96 
  Solid Waste/Sanitation              0.00              0.23 
     
  TOTAL  $          1.90  $          2.13 
 
 

    

SECTION 2.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all resolutions of the Board of 
County Commissioners of Hamblen County, Tennessee, which are in conflict with this 
resolution are hereby repealed. 

 
SECTION 3.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there is hereby levied a gross 

receipts business tax as provided by law.  The proceeds of the gross receipts tax herein 
levied shall accrue to the General Fund. 

 
SECTION 4.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there is levied a motor vehicle 

privilege tax as provided by law.  The proceeds of the $27 motor vehicle privilege tax herein 
levied shall accrue $27 to the General Fund. 

 
SECTION 5.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there is levied a hotel/motel 

occupancy tax as provided by law.  The proceeds of the hotel/motel occupancy tax herein 
levied shall accrue to the General Fund for the specific purpose of capital improvements to 
Cherokee Park. 

 
SECTION 6.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a local option sales tax is levied as 

provided by law.  The first 50% of the sales tax shall accrue to the General Purpose School 
Fund; of the remaining 50%, the first $165,000 shall accrue to the Highway/Public Works 
Fund, and the remainder shall accrue to the Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund. 

 
SECTION 7.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues derived from State 

Revenue Sharing - T.V.A. shall accrue as follows:  the first $200,000 shall accrue to the 
Highway/Public Works Fund, and the remaining revenues shall accrue to the General 
Fund. 

 
SECTION 8.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues derived from interest 

earned on the cash balances in the Central Cafeteria Fund shall accrue to that fund; 
revenues derived from interest earned on the cash balances in the Drug Control Fund shall 
accrue to that fund; all other interest earnings from operating funds shall accrue to the 
General Debt Service Fund. 

 294 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 
 
SECTION 9.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues derived from $0.02 (two 

cents) of the property tax levied to the General Debt Service Fund shall accrue and be 
restricted for the purpose of retiring debt issued for construction and renovation related to 
Morristown-Hamblen High School West.  

 
SECTION 10.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect from 

and after its passage, the public welfare requiring it.  This resolution shall be spread upon 
the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners. 

 
Passed this 30th day of June, 2016. 
 
 
Motion made by Commissioner ________________________________, seconded by  
 
Commissioner ________________________________. 
 
Aye: 
 
Nay: 
 
Absent: 
 
Pass: 
 
Abstain: 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Chairman 
 
 
 
________________________________________  
County Mayor 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 

  
_______________________________________ 

       County Clerk 
 

295 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VARIOUS FUNDS, 
DEPARTMENTS, INSTITUTIONS, OFFICES AND AGENCIES OF 

HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 
AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2017 

 
 
 SECTION 1.  BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Hamblen 
County, Tennessee, assembled in regular session on the 30th day of June, 2016, that the 
amounts hereafter set out are hereby appropriated for the purpose of meeting the expenses 
of the various funds, departments, institutions, offices and agencies of Hamblen County, 
Tennessee, for the capital outlay, and for meeting the payment of principal and interest on 
the county's debt maturing during the year beginning July 1, 2016, and ending June 30, 
2017, according to the following schedule: 
 
GENERAL FUND 

      51100 County Commission 
   

$ 183,440 
51210 Board of Equalization 

    
4,800 

51300 County Mayor 
     

211,545 
51400 County Attorney 

     
31,293 

51500 Election Commission 
    

327,833 
51600 Register of Deeds 

    
298,692 

51720 Planning 
     

246,818 
51760 Geographical Information Systems 

   
45,000 

51810 Other Facilities 
     

802,180 
51910 Preservation of Records 

    
20,806 

52100 Accounting and Budgeting 
    

354,332 
52200 Purchasing 

     
53,766 

52300 Property Assessor's Office 
    

394,688 
52310 Reappraisal Program 

    
139,232 

52400 County Trustee's Office 
    

366,492 
52500 County Clerk's Office 

    
691,645 

52600 Data Processing 
     

124,090 
52900 Other Finance 

     
293,406 

53100 Circuit Court 
     

869,385 
53300 General Sessions Court 

    
434,814 

53330 Drug Court 
     

146,910 
53400 Chancery Court 

     
364,570 

53500 Juvenile Court 
     

297,757 
53920 Courtroom Security 

    
620,054 

54110 Sheriff's Department 
    

3,034,005 
54160 Administration of Sexual Offender Registry 

  
3,360 

54210 Jail 
      

3,941,130 
54220 Workhouse 

     
91,009 

54250 Work Release Program 
    

197,730 
54310 Fire Prevention and Control 

   
200,000 

54410 Civil Defense 
     

94,602 
54490 Other Emergency Management 

   
169,793 

54510 Inspection and Regulation 
    

7,377 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 

   
118,000 

55110 Local Health Center 
    

686,163 
General Fund Continued on Next Page 

   
296 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



General Fund Continued 
   55120 Rabies and Animal Control 

   
$ 133,500 

55140 Nursing Home 
     

200 
55170 Alcohol and Drug Programs 

   
5,000 

55180 Crippled Children Services 
    

6,242 
55390 Appropriations to State 

    
110,500 

55520 Aid to Dependent Children 
    

8,000 
55590 Other Local Welfare Services 

  
 40,000 

55710 Sanitation Management 
    

15,000 
56100 Adult Activities 

     
11,600 

56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 
    

6,500 
56500 Libraries 

     
267,250 

56700 Parks and Fair Boards 
    

266,594 
56900 Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational 

  
299,500 

57100 Agricultural and Natural Resources 
   

153,927 
57300 Forest Service 

     
1,000 

57500 Soil Conservation 
    

45,981 
57800 Storm Water Management 

    
22,500 

58110 Tourism 
     

72,550 
58120 Industrial Development 

    
254,375 

58300 Veterans' Service 
    

19,785 
58600 Employee Benefits 

    
1,031,072 

58900 Miscellaneous 
     

225,404 
73300 Community Services 

    
5,500 

91110 General Administration Projects 
   

60,000 
91130 Public Safety Projects 

    
329,000 

         
 

Total General Fund 
   

$ 19,257,697 

         SOLID WASTE/SANITATION FUND 
    55710 Sanitation Management 

   
$ 2,360,438 

         
 

Total Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund 
  

$ 2,360,438 

         
         DRUG CONTROL FUND 

     54150 Drug Enforcement 
   

$ 91,076 

         
 

Total Drug Control Fund 
   

$ 91,076 

         
         HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND 

    61000 Administration 
    

$ 429,853 
62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 

   
1,148,745 

63100 Operation and Maintenance of Equipment 
  

334,167 
66000 Employee Benefits 

    
43,540 

68000 Capital Outlay 
    

  750,800 

         
 

Total Highway/Public Works Fund 
  

$ 2,707,105 297 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 
    71000 Instruction 

      71100 Regular Instruction Program 
  

$ 42,397,826 
71200 Special Education Program 

   
5,850,443 

71300 Vocational Education Program 
   

3,341,421 
71400 Student Body Education Program 

   
184,302 

71900 Other 
      

59,223 
72000 Support Services 

      72110 Attendance 
    

$ 5,850 
72120 Health Services 

     
740,419 

72130 Other Student Support 
    

1,428,870 
72210 Regular Instruction Program 

   
735,208 

72220 Special Education Program 
   

826,162 
72230 Vocational Education Program 

   
219,767 

72310 Board of Education 
    

1,151,072 
72320 Director of Schools 

    
645,211 

72410 Office of the Principal 
    

4,554,454 
72510 Fiscal Services 

     
435,304 

72610 Operation of Plant 
    

6,329,992 
72620 Maintenance of Plant 

    
1,548,224 

72710 Transportation 
     

3,553,399 
72810 Central and Other 

    
1,533,265 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 
   73300 Community Services 

    
318,209 

73400 Early Childhood Education 
    

848,006 
76000 Capital Outlay 

      76100 Regular Capital Outlay 
    

3,766,284 
82300 Other Debt Service 

     82330 Education - Other Debt Service 
   

500,000 
99000 Other Uses 

      99100 Transfers Out 
    

  28,244 

         
 

Total General Purpose School Fund 
  

$ 81,001,155 

         
         CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 

     72000 Support Services 
      72310 Board of Education 

   
$ 69,000 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 
   73100 Food Service 

    
  6,685,119 

         
 

Total Central Cafeteria Fund 
  

$ 6,754,119 

         
         GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 

    82100 Principal on Debt 
      82110 General Government 

   
$ 106,760 

82120 Highways and Streets 
    

308,924 
82130 Education 

     
4,133,170 

 
General Debt Service Continued on Next Page 

   
298 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 
General Debt Service Continued  

    82200 Interest on Debt 
      82210 General Government 

    
136,320 

82220 Highways and Streets 
    

35,166 
82230 Education 

     
1,031,741 

82300 Other Debt Service 
     82310 General Government 
    

90,000 
82330 Education 

    
  11,280 

         
 

Total General Debt Service Fund 
  

$ 5,853,361 

         
         HIGHWAY CAPITAL PROJECTS 

     91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 
  

$ 0 

         
 

Total Highway Capital Projects Fund 
 

$ 0 
 
  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the budget for the Special School Projects Fund shall 
be the line-item budget approved for separate projects within the fund by the Hamblen 
County Board of Education. 

 
SECTION 2.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there are also hereby 

appropriated certain portions of the commissions and fees for collecting taxes and licenses 
and for administering other funds which the Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, 
Clerk and Master, Register, and the Sheriff and their officially authorized deputies and 
assistants may be entitled to receive under State laws heretofore or hereafter enacted.  
Expenditures out of commissions, and/or fees collected by the Trustee, County Clerk, 
Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and Master, Register and the Sheriff may be made for such 
purposes and in such amounts as may be authorized by existing law or by valid order of any 
court having power to make such appropriations.  Any excess commissions and/or fees 
collected over and above the expenditures duly and conclusively authorized shall be paid 
over to the Trustee and converted into the General Fund as provided by law. 

 
SECTION 3.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any fee officials, as enumerated 

in Section 8-22-101, Tennessee Code Annotated, operate under provisions of Section 8-22-
104, Tennessee Code Annotated, provisions of the preceding paragraph shall not apply to 
those particular officials. 

 
SECTION 4.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any amendment to the budget, 

except for amendments to the budget for funds under supervision of the Director of Schools, 
shall be approved as provided in Section 5-9-407, Tennessee Code Annotated.  The Director 
of Schools must receive approval of the Board of Education for transfers within each major 
category of the budget, and approval of both the Board of Education and the Board of 
County Commissioners for transfers between major categories as required by law. 

 
One copy of each amendment shall be filed with the County Clerk, one copy with the 

Chairman of the Finance Committee, and one with each divisional or departmental head 
concerned.  The reason(s) for each transfer shall be clearly stated; however, this provision 
shall in no case whatsoever be construed as authorizing transfer from one fund to another, 
but shall apply solely to transfers within a certain fund. 299 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 
SECTION 5.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any appropriations made by this 

resolution, which cover the same purpose for which a specific appropriation is made by 
statute is made in lieu of but not in addition to said statutory appropriation.  The salary, 
wages, or remuneration of each officer, employee, or agent of the County shall not be in 
excess of the amounts authorized by existing law or as set forth in the estimate of 
expenditures which accompanies this resolution.  Provided, however, that appropriations 
for such salaries, wages, or other remuneration hereby authorized shall in no case be 
construed as permitting expenditures for an office, agency, institution, division or 
department of the County in excess of the appropriation made herein for such office, 
agency, institution, division or department of the County.  Such appropriation shall 
constitute the limit to the expenditures of any office, agency, institution, division or 
department for the year ending June 30, 2017.  The aggregate expenditures for any item of 
appropriation shall in no instance be more than the amount herein appropriated for such 
item. 

SECTION 6. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution which may 
hereafter be presented to the Board of County Commissioners providing for appropriations 
in addition to those made by this Budget Appropriations Resolution shall specifically 
provide sufficient revenue or other funds actually to be provided during the fiscal year in 
which the expenditure is to be made to meet such additional appropriation.  Said 
appropriating resolution shall be submitted to and approved by the State Director of Local 
Finance after its adoption as provided by Section 9-21-403, Tennessee Code Annotated.   

 
SECTION 7.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Mayor and County 

Clerk are hereby authorized to borrow money on revenue anticipation notes, provided such 
notes are first approved by the State Director of Local Finance, to pay for the expenses 
herein authorized until the taxes and other revenue for the year 2016-2017 have been 
collected.  The proceeds of loans for each individual fund shall not exceed 60% of the 
appropriations of each individual fund and shall be used only to pay the expenses and other 
requirements of the fund for which the loan is made.  The loan shall be paid out of revenue 
from the fund for which money is borrowed.  The notes evidencing the loans authorized 
under this section shall be issued under the applicable sections of Title 9, Chapter 21, 
Tennessee Code Annotated.  Said notes shall be signed by the County Mayor and 
countersigned by the County Clerk and shall mature and be paid in full without renewal no 
later than June 30, 2017. 

 
SECTION 8.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the delinquent County property 

taxes for the year 2015 and prior years and the interest and penalty thereon collected 
during the year ending June 30, 2017, shall be appropriated to the various County funds 
according to the subdivision of the tax levy for the year 2015.  The Clerk and Master and 
the Trustee are hereby authorized and directed to make such apportionment accordingly. 

 
SECTION 9.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all unencumbered balances of 

appropriations remaining at the end of the fiscal year shall lapse, and be of no further effect 
at the end of the year at June 30, 2017. 

 
SECTION 10.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution or part of a 

resolution which has heretofore been passed by the Board of County Commissioners which 
is in conflict with any provision in this resolution be and the same is hereby repealed. 

 
SECTION 11.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect 

from and after its passage and its provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2016.  
This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners. 300 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 
 
 
 
 
 
Passed this 30th day of June, 2016. 
 
Motion made by Commissioner ________________________________, seconded by  
 
Commissioner ________________________________. 
 
Aye: 
 
Nay: 
 
Absent: 
 
Pass: 
 
Abstain: 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Chairman 
 
 
 
________________________________________  
County Mayor 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 

  
_______________________________________ 

       County Clerk 
 

301 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS TO NONPROFIT CHARITABLE 
AND CIVIC ORGANIZATIONS OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE FOR THE 

YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2017 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Hamblen 
County Legislative Body to make appropriations to various nonprofit charitable 
organizations, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit 
charitable and civic organizations providing services in Hamblen County have great need of 
funds to carry on their nonprofit charitable and civic work. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Hamblen County, meeting on this 30th day of June, 2016. 
 
 SECTION 1.  That one million, six hundred sixty-eight thousand, eight hundred 
fifty-seven dollars ($1,668,857) be appropriated to nonprofit organizations in Hamblen 
County as reflected below: 
 

 No. Agency  Amount 
 54310-316 North Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department $ 50,000 
 54310-316 South Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department  50,000 
 54310-316 East Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department  50,000 
 54310-316 West Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department  50,000 
 54490-316 Hamblen County Emergency Communications District  169,793 
 55110-309 Hamblen County Health Department – Local Direct  65,000 
 55120-316 Hamblen County Humane Society  133,500 
 55140-316 ALPS  2,000 
 55170-316 Helen Ross McNabb Center  5,000 
 55180-316 Hamblen County Health Department – Children’s Special Services  6,242 
 55390-316 Hamblen County Health Department – Tennessee Dept. of Health  110,500 
 55520-316 CEASE  8,000 
 55590-316 Youth Emergency Shelter (Y.E.S.)  15,000 
 55590-316 Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Center  25,000 
 55710-316 Keep Morristown-Hamblen Beautiful  15,000 
 56100-316 Senior Citizens Center – Adult Center  11,600 
 56300-316 Senior Citizens Center – Vital Visits  6,500 
 56500-316 Morristown-Hamblen Library  267,250 
 56900-316 Ministerial Association Temporary Shelter, Inc. (M.A.T.S.)  8,000 
 56900-316 Lakeway Achievement Center, Inc.  5,000 
 56900-316 Senior Citizens Home Assistance Center (S.C.H.A.S.)  5,000 
 56900-316 Central Services  5,000 
 56900-316 Morristown Recreation Board  200,000 
 56900-316 Hearing and Speech Center (University of Tennessee – College of Arts)  1,500 
 56900-316 Rose Center  5,000 
 57300-316 Forest Service  1,000 
    0 
   
Continued on next page  0 
   
   302 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Continued   
 No. Agency  Amount 
     
 58110-316 Morristown Area Chamber of Commerce – Tourism $ 22,500 
 58120-316 Morristown Area Chamber of Commerce – Industrial Development  42,000 
 58120-316 Industrial Development Board of the City of Morristown  15,000 
 54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner  118,000 
 57100 Agricultural Extension Office  149,755 
 57500 Soil Conservation  45,217 
 73300-316 HC*Excel  5,000 
 73330-316 Project Graduation  500 
    0 
  Total $ 1,668,857 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all appropriations enumerated in Section 1 
above are subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. That the nonprofit and civic organizations to which funds are appropriated shall file 
with the County Clerk and the disbursing officials a copy of any annual report of its 
business affairs and transactions and the proposed use of the county’s funds in 
accordance with rules promulgated by the Comptroller of the Treasury, Chapter 
0380-2-7.  Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by the chief financial 
officer of such nonprofit or civic organization in accordance with Section 5-9-109(c), 
Tennessee Code Annotated. 

 
2. That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit or civic organizations in 

furtherance of their nonprofit or civic charitable purposes benefiting the general 
welfare of the residents of Hamblen County. 

 
3. That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Hamblen County in 

providing these funds to the above named nonprofit charitable or civic organizations 
to be fully in compliance with Chapter 0380-2-7 of the Rules of the Comptroller of 
the Treasury, and Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, and any and all other 
laws which may apply to county appropriations to nonprofit or civic organizations 
and so this appropriation is made subject to compliance with any and all of these 
laws and regulations. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect from and after its 
passage and its provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2016.  This resolution 
shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners. 

 
Passed this 30th day of June, 2016. 

303 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Motion made by Commissioner ________________________________, seconded by  
 
Commissioner ________________________________. 
 
Aye: 
 
Nay: 
 
Absent: 
 
Pass: 
 
Abstain: 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Chairman 
 
 
 
________________________________________  
County Mayor 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 

  
_______________________________________ 

       County Clerk 

304 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 

1 
 

RESOLUTION 16-12 (1) 

TO LEVY AN ADDITIONAL COUNTY-WIDE MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 

 

 WHEREAS, T.C.A. § 5-8-102 authorizes counties to levy a motor vehicle privilege tax, or "wheel tax," as a 

condition precedent to the operation of a motor vehicle within the county; and  

 

 WHEREAS, under the provisions of the 2002 Hamblen County Wheel Tax Referendum the total motor vehicle 

privilege tax in Hamblen County currently is twenty-seven dollars ($27) with proceeds going to any Fund as the Hamblen 

County Legislative Body determines by resolution; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the need for new revenue sources to fund a local paving and road improvements program is great in 

Hamblen County; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the county legislative body of Hamblen County has determined that it is in the best interests of the 

county that an additional motor vehicle privilege tax in the amount of fifteen ($15) be levied in Hamblen County as 

provided herein, so that the total motor vehicle privilege tax in Hamblen County will be forty-two dollars ($42).   

 

  NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the county legislative body of  Hamblen County meeting in 

regular session at Morristown , Tennessee, on the 30
th

  day of June, 2016 that:  

 

 SECTION 1. For the privilege of using the public roads and highways in Hamblen County, Tennessee, there is 

levied upon motor-driven vehicles, and upon the privilege of the operation thereof, except motorcycles, motor-driven 

bicycles and scooters, farm tractors, self-propelled farm machines not usually used for operation upon public highways or 

roads, and motor-driven vehicles owned by any governmental agency or governmental instrumentality, and except for 

other exemptions provided by general law, a special privilege tax for the benefit of such county, which tax shall be in the 

amount of Fifteen ($15) for each such motor-driven vehicle, the owner of which resides within said county. This tax 

applies to, is a levy upon, and shall be paid on each motor-driven vehicle, the owner of which resides within said county. 

This tax shall be in addition to all other motor vehicle privilege taxes now levied in Hamblen County. 

 

  SECTION 2. The tax herein levied shall be paid to and collected by the County Clerk of Hamblen County, who 

is authorized by T.C.A. § 67-4-103 to collect such privilege taxes. The County Clerk shall collect this tax at the same time 

he or she collects the state privilege tax levied upon the operation of a motor-driven vehicle over the public highways of 

this state, and all other county motor vehicle privilege taxes levied in Hamblen County. The County Clerk shall deduct a 

fee of five percent (5%), or such higher or lower fee as may from time to time be authorized under T.C.A. § 8-21-701 for 

receiving and paying over county revenue, from the amount of taxes collected and paid over to the County Trustee. 

 

  SECTION 3. Payment of the privilege tax imposed hereunder shall be evidenced by a receipt, issued in 

duplicate by the County Clerk, the original of which shall be kept by the owner of the motor-driven vehicle, and by the 

same decal or emblem issued by the County Clerk to evidence payment of all other motor vehicle privilege taxes levied in 

Hamblen County. 

  

 SECTION 4. The privilege tax or wheel tax herein levied, when paid, together with full, complete and explicit 

performance of and compliance with all provisions of this resolution by the owner, and payment of all other motor vehicle 

privilege taxes levied in Hamblen County, shall entitle the owner of the motor-driven vehicle for which said tax was paid 

and on which the required decal or emblem has been affixed to operate or allow to be operated his vehicle over the streets, 

roads and highways of the county for a period of one (1) year which will run concurrently with the period established by 

T.C.A. § 55-4-104 for state registration fees.  

 

 In the event a wheel tax decal or emblem is sold by the Clerk for a period of more or less than a twelve-month 

period, the tax imposed shall be proportionate to the annual tax fixed for the vehicle and modified in no other manner, 

except that the proportional tax shall be rounded off to the nearest quarter of a dollar. 

 

  SECTION 5. If any motor-driven vehicle, for which all wheel taxes have been paid and the required decal or 

emblem issued and placed thereon, becomes unusable or is destroyed or damaged to the extent that it can no longer be 

operated over the public roads, streets or highways of said county, or in the event that the owner transfers the title to such 

vehicle, or completely removes therefrom and destroys the decal or emblem issued for and placed thereon, and the owner 

makes proper application to the Clerk for the issuance of a duplicate decal or emblem to be used by the applicant on 

305 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 

2 
 

another vehicle for the unexpired term for which the original decal or emblem was issued, and the Clerk is satisfied that 

the applicant is entitled to the issuance of a duplicate decal or emblem and the applicant pays into the hands of the Clerk 

the sum of eight dollars ($8.00), the Clerk will then issue to such owner a duplicate receipt, cancelling the original receipt 

delivered to the Clerk by the applicant, and will deliver to the applicant a duplicate decal or emblem, which shall be 

affixed to the motor-driven vehicle for which it is issued, and such duplicate decal or emblem shall entitle the applicant to 

operate or allow to be operated the vehicle upon the streets, roads, and highways of said county for the remainder of the 

period for which the original decal or emblem was issued. Likewise, in the event a decal or emblem becomes obliterated, 

erased, or defaced, or is destroyed under the provisions of this act, and is therefore illegible and unusable by the owner, 

upon proper application made by the owner and filed with the Clerk, showing such circumstances and facts to be true, 

then the Clerk, upon receipt from the applicant of eight dollars ($8.00), may issue and deliver to the applicant a duplicate 

decal or emblem.  

 

 SECTION 6. The proceeds of the additional $15 motor vehicle privilege tax herein levied shall be placed in the 

County Highway Capital Projects Fund and shall be used to resurface roads, prepare roads and roadbeds for resurfacing, 

install guardrails, stripe roads, repair bridges and provide matching money for state and federal road improvements 

programs (such as  the state aid program) for roads whose maintenance is the responsibility of Hamblen County 

Government.  

 

 SECTION 7. If any provision of this resolution or the application thereof to any person or circumstance is held 

invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of this resolution which can be given effect 

without the invalid provision or application, and to that end the provisions of this resolution are declared to be severable. 

 

 SECTION 8. This resolution shall have no effect unless it is approved by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the County 

Legislative Body of Hamblen County at two (2) consecutive regularly scheduled meetings.  

 

    SECTION 9. For the purpose of approving or rejecting the provisions of this act, it shall be effective upon 

being approved by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the County Legislative Body of Hamblen County at two (2) consecutive 

regularly scheduled meetings. For the purpose of collection of the tax herein levied, such collection shall begin on the first 

day of November, 2016, unless this resolution is subject to a referendum election pursuant to T.C.A. § 5-8-102, 

whereupon collection of the tax herein levied shall begin on the first day of the month following the month that this 

resolution is approved at a referendum.  

 

Passed 1st reading at the regular June 30, 2016 meeting of the Hamblen County Legislative Body. 

 

Voting for:   

 

Voting against: 

 

APPROVED:      ATTEST: 

 

 

 

___________________________ County Mayor ____________________________County Clerk 

 

 

Passed 2nd reading at the regular July 21, 2016 meeting of the Hamblen County Legislative Body. 

 

Voting for:   

 

Voting against: 

 

APPROVED:      ATTEST: 

 

 

 

___________________________ County Mayor ____________________________County Clerk 

   

306 June 23 & June 30, 2016 Commision Meeting Return to Regular Calendar


	FY 16-17 Tax Levy Resolution.pdf
	Res. Non-Profits
	Res.-Tax Levy




